Swapnil Sutar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Sandeep Bhat

30 December 2023 13:07

Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar

FW: TC Recommendation - GAH - Induction - Stella TS-678
RE: RFQ - Jaipur Int. Airport - CIP Lounge - Equipment requirement

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 28 December 2023 11:26

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P

<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: TC Recommendation - GAH - Induction - Stella TS-678

Dear Irfan/Sandeep

Please find our below recommendation for you to proceed. Please note, this is a repeat order and attached Quotation (Jaipur) for your reference.

X Amount with Tax
S| project | 'tem | Product | o o | Make | Model | FINALSUPPLIER | uom | aty| Rate Amount Tax
NO. No. Description
340 x
145 | P BC-03 | INDUCTION | 340 x | Stella | STELHA- | Global Access No 8 | Rs.14,200 | Rs.1,13,600 | Rs.20,448 Rs.1,34,048
Lounge TS 678 | Hospitality
75Ht.
Regards,

Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198

Adani Airport Holdings Limited




Office Address | 6 Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India
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confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views

or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



